Rosecrest Community Council Minutes

Date	August 19, 2019
Call to Order	3:31 p.m.
Attending Council Members	Kyle Anderson, Principal
	Nancy Hardy, Teacher
	Stacie Henry, Parent
	Patti Hession, Parent
	Sam Sorensen, Parent
	Ben Towers, Parent
Absent Council Members	Lori Thompson
Guests	None
Ending Time	4:40 p.m.
Next Schedule Meeting	November 11, 2019

Kyle Anderson welcomed Ben Towers to the SCC.

Agenda Items:

I. Roles, Responsibilities & Membership

- a. Kyle Anderson reviewed last year's SCC roles Stacie Henry, SCC Chair and Nancy Hardy, note taker. He proposed the SCC remain the same for the 2019-20 school year.
- The council watched a video, "School Community Councils Roles and Responsibilities"
 - <u>School Land Trust Plan Preparation</u> should be data driven and evidencebased practices and services, may spend up to \$7000 on Civic and Character Education and Digital Citizenship Training.
 - Rosecrest SCC Website Information contains Council Members names and contact info, meeting schedule for the year, Rules of Order & Procedure and/or Bylaws, dollar amounts received each year, opportunities for parents to serve on SCC, Teacher and Student Success Plan. Kyle reviewed Rosecrest's site with SCC.
- c. SCC Election Results An election was recently held for 3 SCC seats $(2-2 \text{ year positions}, \ 1-1 \text{ year position})$. Ben Towers was elected to a new parent position on the SCC and Patti Hession and Sam Sorensen were re-elected as Council Members. Ben Towers will fill the one year position and Patti Hession and Sam Sorensen will fill the 2 year positions the decision was unanimous amongst the council.

II. Grade Reconfiguration in Olympus Network

a. Kyle Anderson reaffirmed the GSD Board's decision to move forward with reconfiguration for the school year 2020-21. The Board, Rosecrest's PTA, Olympus and Evergreen's staff and faculties, as well as, and our SCC, are committed to making reconfiguration a positive, amazing and united experience for our students!

- 5th Grade Experience The SCC brainstormed ideas of how we could make this an incredible year for our current 5th grade students. Some of the ideas proposed were:
 - Kyle will take both 6th grade and 5th grade on <u>separate</u> visits to Evergreen.
 While at Evergreen they will be taken on a school tour, by 7th grade students who attended Rosecrest last year and Evergreen staff.
 - Invite 5th graders to join Safety Patrol in January
 - Provide 5th graders Leadership experience through a school Kindness Club.
 - Talk with PTA about the possibility of having 5th graders help with "You've Got Mail Week.
 - Hold 2 separate promotions for 5th and 6th graders
 - Kyle will check with School Play Directors to discuss the possibility for doubling casting the main parts in our school play.
 - Ben Towers also agreed to talk with his 5th grade student to assess students' perspective of activities they would like to see occur.

III. <u>Fundraiser</u>

- a. Kyle explained his philosophy behind the No-Stress School Fundraiser.
- **b.** Rosecrest raised approx. \$ 11,000 from the fundraiser. He proposed we rollover \$4,500 of the total and use the remainder for Field trips, school activities, etc.
- c. SCC unanimously supported Kyle's proposal.
- IV. After School Activities Kid Stage, Mad Science, and Band/Orchestra
 - a. Due to lack of program quality, student interest and student support, the SCC voted unanimously to cancel these programs this year.

V. Internet Safety

- a. Rosecrest Red Ribbon Week will be October 21st 24th.
- Professional presenters will present and discuss Internet Safety to individual classes on October 21st.
- c. Kyle will contact Evergreen's resource officer about participating in RRW.
- d. Sam Sorensen suggested making parent resources available for discussion at home.

VI. Land Trust Final Report

 a. Kyle presented and explained Rosecrest's Land Trust Final Report. He shared the plan's academic goals, explained each section and presented data to support each component of the plan.

Council Meeting Adjourned

Commented [HNL1]: